Original Sheet No. 1

TITLE PAGE

LOCAL TELEPHONE EXCHANGE SERVICE

Applying to the Services and Facilities of this Company in Michigan

> Michigan Public Service Commission

01/14/2008

Approved

Issued: January 1, 2008 By: Ronald Farrel, President Effective: January 1, 2008 Blanchard, Michigan

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	Page
Title Page	
Table of Contents.	
Subject Index.	
Application	
Explanation of Symbols	
Index of Exchanges	
Basic Services Rates	
Exchange Map	
Application of Boundary Designations	
Service Charges	
Universal Emergency Number Service (911)	
Held for Future Use	
Lifeline Service	
Paystation Service	13-13.2
Original Sheet No. 1	Original Sheet No. 10.3
2nd Revised Sheet No. 2*	Original Sheet No. 10.4
Original Sheet No. 3	Original Sheet No. 10.5
Original Sheet No. 4	Original Sheet No. 10.6
Original Sheet No. 5	Original Sheet No. 10.7
Original Sheet No. 6	Original Sheet No. 10.8
Original Sheet No. 7	Original Sheet No. 11
Original Sheet No. 8	Original Sheet No. 11.1
Original Sheet No. 8.1	
	Original Sheet No. 11.2
Original Sheet No. 8.2	Original Sheet No. 11.2 1 st Revised Sheet No. 12*
-	-
Original Sheet No. 9	1 st Revised Sheet No. 12*
Original Sheet No. 9 Original Sheet No. 9.1	1 st Revised Sheet No. 12* 1 st Revised Sheet No. 12.1* 1 st Revised Sheet No. 12.2*
Original Sheet No. 9	1 st Revised Sheet No. 12* 1 st Revised Sheet No. 12.1*
Original Sheet No. 9 Original Sheet No. 9.1 Original Sheet No. 9.2 Original Sheet No. 9.3	1 st Revised Sheet No. 12* 1 st Revised Sheet No. 12.1* 1 st Revised Sheet No. 12.2* 1 st Revised Sheet No. 12.3 Original Sheet No. 13
Original Sheet No. 9 Original Sheet No. 9.1 Original Sheet No. 9.2 Original Sheet No. 9.3 Original Sheet No. 10	1 st Revised Sheet No. 12* 1 st Revised Sheet No. 12.1* 1 st Revised Sheet No. 12.2* 1 st Revised Sheet No. 12.3 Original Sheet No. 13 Original Sheet No. 13.1
Original Sheet No. 9 Original Sheet No. 9.1 Original Sheet No. 9.2 Original Sheet No. 9.3	1 st Revised Sheet No. 12* 1 st Revised Sheet No. 12.1* 1 st Revised Sheet No. 12.2* 1 st Revised Sheet No. 12.3 Original Sheet No. 13

* New or revised sheet

Issued: June 7, 2019

Effective: June 11, 2019

Issued under the authority of the PA 179 of 1991, Michigan Telecommunications Act, as amended.

Ron Ray, Manager, Blanchard Telephone Company, 425 Main St Box 67, Blanchard, MI 49310, 989-561-9930, rray@blanchardtel.com

LOCAL TELEPHONE EXCHANGE SERVICE

SUBJECT INDEX

Application	• •	•••	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	4
Application of Boundary Designation	ons		•				•		•			•	8
Basic Service Rates			•	•	•		•	•	•	•		•	б
Exchange Map			•	•		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	7
Explanation of Symbols							•		•			•	4
Held for Future Use							•	•	•		•	•	11-11.2
Index of Exchanges			•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	5
Lifeline Service			•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	12-12.2
Paystation Service			•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	13-13.2
Service Charges		• •	•	•		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	9-9.3
Subject Index		• •	•	•		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	3
Table of Contents and Checklist .			•				•	•	•			•	2
Universal Emergency Number Service	e (91	1).	•				•		•			•	10-10.8

Michigan Public Service Commission 01/14/2008

Approved

Issued: January 1, 2008 By: Ronald Farrel, President Effective: January 1, 2008 Blanchard, Michigan

Original Sheet No. 4

LOCAL TELEPHONE EXCHANGE SERVICE

APPLICATION

A. APPLICATION

- 1. This Tariff applies to Local Telephone Exchange Services of Blanchard Telephone Company - hereinafter referred to as the Telephone Company - in exchanges in Michigan as designated herein.
- 2. Local Telephone Exchange Service is that of furnishing facilities for telephone intercommunication between customers within a Local Service Area.
- 3. The provision of service is subject to regulations specified in the M.P.S.C. Tariffs of the Telephone Company, which tariffs as they now exist or as they may be revised, added to, or supplemented by superseding issues are hereby made a part of this Tariff.

EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS

(C)			•		•		•	•		•	Changed regulation.
(D)										•	Discontinued tariff, rate, or regulation.
(I)				•	•			•		•	Increased
(N)				•	•			•		•	New rate, rule or regulation.
(R)	•	•		•	•		•	•		•	Reduced rate.



Issued: January 1, 2008 By: Ronald Farrel, President Effective: January 1, 2008 Blanchard, Michigan

Blanchard Telephone Company Original Sheet No. 5 M.P.S.C. No. 1R

LOCAL TELEPHONE EXCHANGE SERVICE

INDEX OF EXCHANGES

SHOWING INCORPORATED VILLAGES, TOWNSHIPS AND COUNTIES WITHIN ITS EXCHANGE SERVICE AREA

Exchange	Incorporated Village	Townships	County
Blanchard	None	Broomfield	Isabella
		Rolland	Isabella
		Millbrook	Mecosta
		Wheatland	Mecosta

Michigan Public Service Commission
01/14/2008
Approved

Issued: January 1, 2008 By: Ronald Farrel, President

Effective: January 1, 2008 Blanchard, Michigan

Original Sheet No. 6

LOCAL TELEPHONE EXCHANGE SERVICE BASIC SERVICE RATES

Exchange: BLANCHARD

A. GENERAL

The rates shown below entitle the customer to local dialed calls without charges (except semipublic) to all stations bearing the designation of a central office of the following exchanges that comprise the Local Service of the Blanchard Exchange.

Blanchard	Edmore	Lakeview	Mecosta	Mt. Pleasant	Remus	Six Lakes
Weidman	Winn					

Blanchard will block calls dialed 1-plus to stations within the Blanchard, Edmore, Lakeview, Mecosta, Mt. Pleasant, Remus, Six Lakes, Weidman, Winn. Blanchard will treat calls dialed without 1-plus to the Local Service Area as local calls and Blanchard will bill those calls according to this tariff.

B. MONTHLY RATES

		I-Party Without
••	Class of Service	Telephone Set
	Business	
••	6 or fewer lines	\$ 24.17
	7 or more lines	21.67
	Educational	21.67
	Residence	22.42

••

C. LOCAL MOU RATE

For calls dialed to a station bearing the designation of the Blanchard central office, the Company will not charge a local MOU rate.

For calls dialed to a station bearing the designation of the Edmore, Lakeview, Mecosta, Mt. Pleasant, Remus, Six Lakes, Weidman, Winn exchanges, the Company will charge the following:

First 2,000 Conversation MOU in each billing period\$0.00 per Conversation MOUEach Conversation MOU over 2,000 that billing period\$0.05 per Conversation MOU

The Company will measure Conversation MOU from the time when the Company's switching equipment receives answer supervision to the earlier of when the Company's switch receives disconnect supervision from either its switch or the terminating switch. The Company will measure local Conversation MOU to the next higher whole MOU per call.

The Company will not bill the end user for non-conversation time related to local calls.

Local Conversation MOU billing will not apply to 0-plus and 0-minus calls.

The Company will not provide call record detail for local usage on the monthly bills.

No Conversation MOU are carried forward from month to month.

Calls made to a telephone number with an NPA NXX that is associated with the rate center that is within the customer's local calling area are local calls regardless of the physical location of the called party.



Issued: January 1, 2008 By: Ronald Farrel, President Effective: January 1, 2008 Blanchard, Michigan

ş

:

ł

· . ·

LOCAL TELEPHONE EXCHANGE SERVICE

EXCHANGE AREA MAP

Scotter and and and and and	· · · · · · · · · · · ·		· ·
	Remus Exchange	FOSTER PICCARD. A Veldman ED	
		19 TL 15 TL H-1	
		19 20 Jui-1- 25ml	
	23 CALL 27 11, 24 44 CALL 27 11, 26 44 CALL 27 11, 26 44 26 44 14 44 26 44 14 4 14 4 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14		HL. Plasant L
35 36 36 30 40 32 4 20 4 20 4 20 4 20 4 20 4 20			35
J → J → J → J → J → J → J → J → J → J →		the second secon	
		IN CHAR D 3 IN LANCHARD	RICALAND STROLLAND CENTER
		No Contraction of the second o	
		20 f 21 22 34T 55 f 21 22 40	
26 Lakevley Exchange W Energia Talco, 29 E		20 2a 27 RA Ad Stunt Creat Stunt	
859-10'	Six Lakes Exchange	B It H N Edmore Exchange Seneral Telco. 859-	
BASE RATE AREA	Michigan F Service Com	Public	
	01/14/200 Approve	· ·	
Issued: January 1,			1, 2008
By: Ronald Farrel,		Blanchard, Michigan	-

Original Sheet No. 8

LOCAL TELEPHONE EXCHANGE SERVICE

APPLICATION OF BOUNDARY DESIGNATIONS

A. GENERAL

- 1. Application of Boundary Designations
 - a. Boundaries for Locality Rate Areas and the service areas for Exchanges are designated on maps in Tariff M.P.S.C. No. 1R.
 - b. Each establishment is within only one Exchange area except as provided in c. below.
 - c. Where the boundary is designated as a road (street or highway) the area includes that side of the highway on which are located the general plant facilities serving both sides of the highway. When such facilities are located on the near side of the highway, a customer located on the opposite side is considered to be within the area if he can be served by a drop wire using not more than one additional pole; when the general facilities are located on the far side of the boundary, a customer on that side is considered to be within the area if he can be served by means of a drop wire not requiring any additional poles.
 - d. Where the boundary is designated as the center of the road (street or highway), each side of the road is in a different service area.
 - e. Where the boundary is designated as a river (stream) or railroad, each side of the river or railroad is in a different service area.
 - f. Where the boundary divides a lake, the shore of the lake is in different service areas in accordance with the boundary designation at the shore line.

Michigan Public Service Commission	
01/14/2008	
Approved	

Issued: January 1, 2008 By: Ronald Farrel, President Effective: January 1, 2008 Blanchard, Michigan

LOCAL TELEPHONE EXCHANGE SERVICE

APPLICATION OF BOUNDARY DESIGNATIONS

- A. GENERAL (Continued)
 - 1. Application of Boundary Designations (Continued)
 - g. Where the boundary is designated as a Township Section Line or a specified distance from a Township Section Line, customers are served in accordance with their location with respect to such boundary line. When such a line is other than the section line or one-quarter or one-half mile from a section line, the location of the boundary line with respect to the section line will be shown in feet or fractional miles on the Exchange Area Map Sheet.

B. LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF BLANCHARD EXCHANGE

Beg 1,584'S of NW corner of Sec 3 Belvidere Township, Montcalm County; Continuing E 15,840';N 1,584' to NE corner of Sec 1, Belvidere Township, Montcalm County; continuing N 528' from SW corner of Sec 31, Rolland Township, Isabella Counting; continuing E 31,680' to SE corner of Sec 36, Rolland Township, Isabella County; continuing N 47,520' to NE corner of Section 24 Broomfield Township, Isabella County; continuing W 5,808',N 1,320',W 9,504',S 1,328',W 1,056',S 2,640'W 15,312' to corner of NW 1/4 NW 1/4 of Sec 19, Broomfield Township, Isabella County; continuing W 2,640' in Sec 24, Wheatland Township, Mecosta County; continuing S 7,392',W 2,112',S 1,840',W 7,920',S 3,960',W 3,168' to the SW corner of Sec 34, Wheatland Township, Mecosta County; continuing E 3,432',S 14,784',E 5,808',S 3,168' to point of beginning, all in the State of Michigan.

Michigan Public Service Commission	
01/14/2008	
Approved	

Issued: January 1, 2008 By: Ronald Farrel, President Effective: January 1, 2008 Blanchard, Michigan

Original Sheet No. 8.2

LOCAL TELEPHONE EXCHANGE SERVICE

APPLICATION OF BOUNDARY DESIGNATIONS

A. DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE TERRITORY

- 1. The Blanchard Exchange;
- 2. An area defined as: N from the SW corner of Sec 20, Millbrook Township, Mecosta County, to Monroe Road; E along Monroe Road to Western border of the Blanchard Exchange; S to the Southern border of Sec 20, Millbrook Township, Mecosta County; W to the SW corner of Sec 20, Millbrook Township, Mecosta County, all in the state of Michigan.

Michigan Public Service Commission
01/14/2008
Approved

Issued: January 1, 2008 By: Ronald Farrel, President Effective: January 1, 2008 Blanchard, Michigan

Original Sheet No. 9

LOCAL TELEPHONE EXCHANGE SERVICES

SERVICE CHARGES

A. GENERAL

- 1. Service charges are those charges associated with work performed by the Telephone Company in connection with the provision of services or equipment for a customer.
- 2. Service charges are in addition to all other rates and charges applying under the Tariffs.
- 3. Transfer of Service and Change of Name

Where a service is continued intact but there is a change in the party known as the customer (change of interest) together with a change in the name by which the customer is known to the Telephone Company (change of name) Service Charges apply. Service Charges do not apply where there is a change of interest without a change of name, or where there is a change of name without a change of interest but a change of name charge may apply.

4. If additional service is provided for an existing customer or where service is established by the use of installations already in place on the premises, the Service Charges apply.



Issued: January 1, 2008 By: Ronald Farrel, President

Original Sheet No. 9.1

LOCAL TELEPHONE EXCHANGE SERVICES

SERVICE CHARGES

B. APPLICATION OF SERVICE CHARGES

- 1. Line Connections Charges
 - a. Line Connection charges apply to each access line (the line between the service Central office and the Subscriber's premises) that is associated with any of the following services:

Individual Residence Service Individual Business Service PBX Trunks Key System Trunks Off Premises Extensions Telephone Answering Service Lines Long Distance Terminals Foreign Exchange Service Private Line Tie Lines WATS Line

- b. Where service of any class is established by the use of access lines already in place on the applicant's premises regardless of whether or not the access lines are "dead" or connected to the Central office the Line Connection charges apply.
- c. A line connection charge is applicable to each change in telephone number made at the request of the customer.



Issued: January 1, 2008 By: Ronald Farrel, President Effective: January 1, 2008 Blanchard, Michigan

Original Sheet No. 9.2

LOCAL TELEPHONE EXCHANGE SERVICES

SERVICE CHARGES

B. APPLICATION OF SERVICE CHARGES (Continued)

- 2. Rearrangement Charge
 - a. Rearrangement Charges apply to each rearrangement of a drop wire, outside circuit and/or protector initiated by the action of the subscriber.
 - b. Charges for rearrangements are not applicable if the rearrangement, move or change is required for the continuation of satisfactory service.
 - c. Rearrangement charges do not apply to the initial establishment of service by a customer, however, Line Connection charges do apply.
- 3. Maintenance Visit Charge

A Maintenance Visit Charge applies per visit to a customer's premises where a service difficulty or trouble report results from the use of equipment or facilities provided by anyone other than the Telephone Company.

4. Restoral of Service Charge

Where service has been temporarily disconnected for non-payment or any charges due or failure of subscriber to establish credit in accordance with regulations. See M.P.S.C. No. 7.

Michigan Public Service Commission
01/14/2008
Approved

Issued: January 1, 2008 By: Ronald Farrel, President Effective: January 1, 2008 Blanchard, Michigan

Original Sheet No. 9.3

LOCAL TELEPHONE EXCHANGE SERVICES

SERVICE CHARGES

B. APPLICATION OF SERVICE CHARGES (Continued)

- 5. Service Charges do not apply to:
 - a. Visits to a customer's premises solely for the purpose of repair, maintenance or disconnection of Telephone Company provided service or equipment.
 - b. A change of telephone number when initiated by the Telephone Company.

C. RATES

		Residence	Business
1.	Line connection charge, each line	\$ 15.00	\$ 15.00
2.	Rearrangement charge, each line	15.00	15.00
3.	Maintenance Visit charge, each visit	15.00	15.00
4.	Restoral of Service Charge	12.00	12.00

Michigan Public Service Commission	
01/14/2008	
Approved	

Issued: January 1, 2008 By: Ronald Farrel, President Effective: January 1, 2008 Blanchard, Michigan

UNIVERSAL EMERGENCY NUMBER SERVICE (911)

- A. GENERAL
 - 1. This tariff provides for Universal Emergency Number Service (911) as provided under the conditions set forth in the Emergency Telephone Service Act, 1986 PA 32; MCL 484.1101 et seq. The provisions of PA-32, as enacted or amended, supersede this tariff.
 - 2. Universal Emergency Number Service (911) is a telephone exchange communication service whereby a Public Safety Answering Point (PSAP) designated by the customer may receive telephone calls dialed to the telephone number 911 from service users within a 911 service district.
 - 3. Under the provisions of PA-32, the County is the agency that is empowered to establish an emergency telephone district or a 911 service district. The County, upon adoption of the resolution, must act on behalf of the public agencies located within the 911 service district.
 - 4. As soon as it is feasible, after receipt of a written application from a county requesting 911 service within a 911 service district prescribed in a final 911 service plan adopted pursuant to PA-32, the service supplies will make central office facilities available to provide 911 services and options.
 - 5. Two types of 911 service are offered: Basic 911 (B911) and Enhanced 911 Service (E911)
 - a. <u>Basic 911 Service</u> provides for routing all 911 calls originating by telephones having telephone numbers beginning with a given central office prefix code or codes to a single PSAP equipped to receive those calls.
 - b. <u>Enhanced 911 Service</u> provides additional features; such as selective routing of 911 calls to a specific PSAP that is selected from various PSAPs serving customers within that central office area; E911 trunks; Automatic Number Identification and PSAP database Establishment and Update Service.

Michigan Public Service Commission	
01/14/2008	
Approved	

Issued: January 1, 2008 By: Ronald Farrel, President Effective: January 1, 2008 Blanchard, Michigan

UNIVERSAL EMERGENCY NUMBER SERVICE (911)

- A. GENERAL (Continued)
 - 6. Pursuant to PA-32, the 911 calling party waives the privacy afforded by non-listed and non-published service to the extent that the telephone number, address and name associated with the originating access line location are furnished to the PSAP.
- B. DEFINITION OF TERMS

<u>Automatic Location Identification (ALI)</u> - an E911 feature that provides the name or address or both associated with the calling party's telephone number (identified by ANI as defined below) to the PSAP for display. Additional telephones with the same number as the calling party's (secondary locations, off-premise extensions, etc.) are identified with the address of the telephone number at the main location.

<u>Automatic Number Identification (ANI)</u> - provides for the telephone number of the calling party to be forwarded to the PSAP.

<u>911 Trunks</u> - trunks between a serving central office and a PSAP or between two central offices, except where one of the central offices is a remote unit. In instances where one of the central offices is a remote unit, nonrecurring charges and monthly rates do not apply to the segment of the 911 trunk.

<u>Emergency Service Number (ESN)</u> - an ESN is a Selective Routing (SR) code assigned to each telephone number in an exchange where SR is provided to route E911 calls to an appropriate PSAP. The ESN defines the set of emergency services (e.g., police, fire, medical) within a particular serving area. An ESN is associated with a primary PSAP and possibly one or more secondary PSAPs.

Emergency Telephone Service Charge – a charge for the network start-up costs, customer notification costs, billing costs including allowance for uncollectibles, and network nonrecurring and recurring installation, maintenance, service and equipment network charges of a service supplies providing 911 service pursuant to PA-32.

Michigan Public Service Commission	
01/14/2008	
Approved	

Issued: January 1, 2008 By: Ronald Farrel, President Effective: January 1, 2008 Blanchard, Michigan

UNIVERSAL EMERGENCY NUMBER SERVICE (911)

B. DEFINITION OF TERMS (Continued)

<u>911 Service Area</u> - the geographic area in which the customer will respond to all 911 calls and dispatch appropriate emergency assistance.

<u>PSAP Data Base Establishment and Update Service</u> - provides the PSAP with the initial list, as well as periodic updates of customer names, telephone numbers and addresses for ALI.

<u>Public Safety Answering Point (PSAP)</u> – a communications facility operated or answered on a 24-hour basis, assigned responsibility by a public agency or county to receive 911 calls and, as appropriate, to directly dispatch emergency response services, or to transfer or relay emergency 911 calls to other public safety agencies. It is the first point of reception by a public safety agency of a 911 call, and serves the jurisdictions in which it is located and other participating jurisdictions, if any.

<u>Selective Routing Service</u> - a feature that routes an E911 call from a central office to the designated primary PSAP based upon the identified number of the calling party.

<u>Service Supplier</u> - any provider of regulated telephone service to a service user in the state.

<u>Serving Central Office</u> - the central office from which a PSAP, either primary or secondary, is served.

<u>Universal Emergency Number Service</u> – a telephone exchange communication service whereby a Public Safety Answering Point (PSAP) designated by the customer may receive telephone calls dialed to the telephone number 911. The 911 service includes lines and equipment necessary for transferring and dispatching public emergency telephone calls originated by persons within the telephone central office areas arranged for 911 calling.

Michigan Public Service Commission	
01/14/2008	
Approved	

Issued: January 1, 2008 By: Ronald Farrel, President Effective: January 1, 2008 Blanchard, Michigan

UNIVERSAL EMERGENCY NUMBER SERVICE (911)

B. DEFINITION OF TERMS (Continued)

<u>Universal Emergency Number Service Customer (Customer)</u> - the board of county commissioners is designated as the customer that is legally authorized to subscribe to service and have public safety responsibility by law to respond to telephone calls from the public or emergency police, fire or other emergency services within the telephone central office areas arranged for 911 calling. A customer or group of customers may authorize an agent to subscribe to the service but the agent is not the customer.

- C. RATES AND CHARGES
 - 1. PA-32 mandates that the telephone company be permitted to recover costs incurred for providing 911 service through the Emergency Telephone Service Charge.
 - 2. For any Emergency Telephone District (911 service) wishing to recover costs pursuant to PA-32 the following shall apply:
 - a. The Emergency Telephone Service Charge shall be determined by the designated coordinator of the 911 service district based on the costs and charges submitted by the service supplies.
 - (1). The amount of Emergency Service Charge payable monthly by a service user for recurring costs and charges shall not exceed the amount authorized by PA-32 based on the highest monthly local service rate charged by the service suppliers for a residential 1-party unlimited calling service within the 911 service district.

Michigan Public Service Commission
01/14/2008
Approved

Issued: January 1, 2008 By: Ronald Farrel, President

Original Sheet No. 10.4

Blanchard Telephone Company M.P.S.C. No. 1R

UNIVERSAL EMERGENCY NUMBER SERVICE (911)

- C. RATES AND CHARGES (Continued)
 - (2). The amount of the Emergency Service Charge payable monthly by a service user for nonrecurring costs and charges shall not exceed the amount authorized by PA-32 based on the highest monthly local service rate charged by the service suppliers for a residential 1-party unlimited calling service within the 911 service district. This portion of the Emergency Telephone Service Charge shall be amortized over a period authorized by PA-32, as approved by the Public Service Commission, and shall be billed and collected from all service users only until such amounts are fully recovered by the service suppliers.
 - b. Because the service supplier serving boundaries and political subdivisions and 911 service boundaries may not coincide, the Emergency Telephone Service Charge will be payable by all service users served by a central office providing 911 service.
- D. RULES AND REGULATIONS
 - 1. This service is limited to the use of central office telephone number 911 as the universal emergency telephone number.
 - 2. The service supplier shall not be required to provide 911 service to less than an entire central office (switching entity).
 - 3. The service supplier will not provide both Basic 911 and Enhanced 911 service within a given central office (switching entity).
 - 4. 911 service is furnished to the customer only for the purpose of receiving reports of emergencies from the public.



Issued: January 1, 2008 By: Ronald Farrel, President Effective: January 1, 2008 Blanchard, Michigan

UNIVERSAL EMERGENCY NUMBER SERVICE (911)

- D. RULES AND REGULATIONS (Continued)
 - 5. Intercept service for the seven-digit emergency numbers replaced by 911 will be provided, upon request, for up to one year or until the next customer directory issuance, whichever is longer, at no charge.
 - 6. 911 service lines are arranged for one-way incoming service to the appropriate PSAP. These lines cannot be used to originate calls from a PSAP.
 - 7. 911 service lines are provided solely for the benefit of the customer operating the PSAP. The provision of 911 service by the service supplier shall not be interpreted, construed or regarded as being for the benefit or of creating any service supplier obligation, either express or implied, toward any third person or legal entity other than the customer.
 - 8. The service supplier does not undertake to answer and forward 911 calls, it furnishes the use of its facilities to enable the service users to have the ability to access the PSAP.
 - 9. Any terminal equipment (PSAP) used in connection with 911 service, whether such equipment is provided by the service supplier or the customer, shall not be permitted to be used to extract any information from the Data Management System, other than information relating to the number identified as the source of an in-progress 911 call.
 - 10.E911 information consisting of the names, addresses and telephone numbers of telephone customers whose listings are not published in directories or listed in Directory Assistance Offices are confidential. Information will be provided on a call-by-call basis only for the purpose of responding to emergency calls and is not to be used or disclosed by the customer, its agents or employees for any purpose.
 - 11.ANI/ALI may not be displayed on calls placed over party lines.



Issued: January 1, 2008 By: Ronald Farrel, President Effective: January 1, 2008 Blanchard, Michigan

UNIVERSAL EMERGENCY NUMBER SERVICE (911)

- D. RULES AND REGULATIONS (Continued)
 - 12. The service supplier's entire liability to any person for interruptiong or failure of 911 service shall be limited to the terms specified in this and other tariffs.
 - 13. The rates charged for 911 service do not include the monitoring of facilities to discover errors, defects and malfunctions in the service, nor does the service supplier undertake such responsibility. The customer shall be responsible for making such operational tests as, in the judgment of the customer, are required to determine whether the system is functioning properly for its use. The customer shall promptly notify the service supplier in the event the system is not functioning properly.
 - 14. The service supplier's liability to the customer, the 911 calling party or any other party or persons for any loss or damage arising from errors, interruptions, omissions, delays, defects, failures or malfunctions of this service or any part thereof whether caused by the negligence of the service supplier or otherwise shall not exceed an amount equivalent to the pro-rata charges for the service affected during the period of time that the service was fully or partially inoperative. These limited damages shall be in addition to any credits that may be given for an out-of-service condition.
 - 15.The customer and participating governmental units and agencies each agree to release, indemnify, defend and hold harmless the service supplier from any and all loss, claims, demands, suits or other action, or any liability what-so-ever, other than the service supplier's sole supplier from any and all loss, claims, demands, suits or other action, or any liability what-so-ever, other than the service supplier's sole negligence, arising out of the customer's use of 911 service whether suffered, made, instituted or asserted by the customer or by any other party or person, for any personal injury to or death of any person or persons, or for any loss, damage or destruction of any property, whether owned by the customer or others; and the customer and participating governmental units and agencies agree to purchase and maintain adequate insurance against such liability.

Michigan Public Service Commission
01/14/2008
Approved

Issued: January 1, 2008 By: Ronald Farrel, President Effective: January 1, 2008 Blanchard, Michigan

UNIVERSAL EMERGENCY NUMBER SERVICE (911)

- D. RULES AND REGULATIONS (Continued)
 - 16.The customer also agrees to release, indemnify, defend and hold harmless the service supplier from any infringement or invasion of the right of privacy or confidentiality of any person or persons, caused or claimed to have been caused, directly or indirectly, by the installation, operation, failure to operate, maintenance, removal, presence, condition, occasion or use of 911 service features and the equipment associated therewith, or by any services furnished by the service supplier in connection therewith, including, but not limited to, the identification of the telephone number, address or name associated with the telephone number used by the party or parties accessing 911 service hereunder, and that arise out of the negligence or other wrongful act of the customer, its user agencies or municipalities, or the employees or agents of any one of them.
 - 17.The installation of initial or subsequent 911 exchange lines to maintain applicable service supplier service standards will be provided, at the appropriate charges, by the service supplier.
 - 18.Because the service supplier's telephone exchange boundaries and political subdivisions and 911 service district boundaries may not coincide, as a condition of 911 service, the customer must handle or make arrangements to handle all 911 calls that originate from telephones served by central offices in the local service area whether or not the calling telephone is situated on property within the geographical boundaries of the customer's public safety jurisdiction.
 - 19.Application for 911 service must be made in writing by the customer. If application for service is made by an agent, the service supplier must be provided with satisfactory written proof of authority of the agent by the customer.



Issued: January 1, 2008 By: Ronald Farrel, President Effective: January 1, 2008 Blanchard, Michigan

UNIVERSAL EMERGENCY NUMBER SERVICE (911)

D. RULES AND REGULATIONS (Continued)

20. The customer shall:

- a. Subscribe to local exchange service at the PSAP location for administrative purposes, for placing outgoing calls, for receiving non-911 calls and for operator-forwarded calls.
- b. Subscribe to, or provide, telephone equipment with a capacity adequate to handle the number of incoming 911 lines recommended by the service supplier.
- c. Appoint a coordinator who will be responsible for the implementation of the final 911 service plan and the determination of the Emergency Telephone Service Charge, who will oversee the annual auditing process, and who will negotiate call handling situations where central office overlap situations exist with other agencies or counties.

Michigan Public Service Commission	
01/14/2008	
Approved	

Issued: January 1, 2008 By: Ronald Farrel, President Effective: January 1, 2008 Blanchard, Michigan

Original Sheet No. 11

LOCAL TELEPHONE EXCHANGE SERVICE

HELD FOR FUTURE USE

Michigan Public Service Commission	
01/14/2008	
Approved	

Issued: January 1, 2008 By: Ronald Farrel, President

Effective: January 1, 2008 Blanchard, Michigan

Original Sheet No. 11.1

Blanchard Telephone Company M.P.S.C. No. 1R

LOCAL TELEPHONE EXCHANGE SERVICE

HELD FOR FUTURE USE

Michigan Public Service Commission

01/14/2008

Approved

ł

Issued: January 1, 2008 By: Ronald Farrel, President Effective: January 1, 2008 Blanchard, Michigan

Original Sheet No. 11.2

LOCAL TELEPHONE EXCHANGE SERVICE

HELD FOR FUTURE USE

Michigan Public Service Commission
01/14/2008
Approved

Issued: January 1, 2008 By: Ronald Farrel, President

Effective: January 1, 2008 Blanchard, Michigan

LOCAL TELEPHONE EXCHANGE SERVICE

LIFELINE SERVICE

A. DESCRIPTION

The descriptions, Lifeline program eligibility requirements, discounts and regulations under the State and Federal Lifeline Programs for low income consumers are set forth in Telecommunications Association of Michigan Tariff M.P.S.C. No. 9R in which the Company is a concurring carrier. (C)

(D)

Effective: June 11, 2019

Issued under the authority of the PA 179 of 1991, Michigan Telecommunications Act, as amended.

Ron Ray, Manager, Blanchard Telephone Company, 425 Main St Box 67, Blanchard, MI 49310, 989-561-9930, rray@blanchardtel.com

2nd Revised Sheet No. 12.1

Cancels 1st Revised Sheet No. 12.1

LOCAL TELEPHONE EXCHANGE SERVICE

LIFELINE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS

(D)

Effective: June 11, 2019

(D)

Issued under the authority of the PA 179 of 1991, Michigan Telecommunications Act, as amended.

Issued: June 7, 2019

Ron Ray, Manager, Blanchard Telephone Company, 425 Main St Box 67, Blanchard, MI 49310, 989-561-9930, rray@blanchardtel.com

LOCAL TELEPHONE EXCHANGE SERVICE

LIFELINE SERVICE

C. MONTHLY RATES AND DISCOUNTS FOR LIFELINE CUSTOMERS



(D)

(D)

Issued: June 7, 2019

Effective: June 11, 2019

Issued under the authority of the PA 179 of 1991, Michigan Telecommunications Act, as amended.

Ron Ray, Manager, Blanchard Telephone Company, 425 Main St Box 67, Blanchard, MI 49310, 989-561-9930, rray@blanchardtel.com

1st Revised Sheet No. 12.3 Cancels Original Sheet 12.3

LOCAL TELEPHONE EXCHANGE SERVICE

LIFELINE SERVICE

Issued: June 30, 2014

Effective: July 1, 2014

Issued under the authority of PA 179, Michigan Telecommunications Act, as amended.

By: Duane Bronson, Manager 425 Main Street, PO Box 67 Blanchard, MI 49310 (989) 561-9930 dbronson@blanchardtel.com

LOCAL TELEPHONE EXCHANGE SERVICE

PAYSTATION SERVICE

C.RULES AND REGULATIONS

- 1. Paystation Service will be considered a business Service for the purpose of applying the terms, rates and conditions found elsewhere in this tariff.
- 2. Only one paystation instrument may be connected to each Paystation Access Line. Off-Premise Extensions are not permitted.
- 3. The customer shall be responsible for the installation, operation and maintenance of any paystation instrument used in connection with this service.
- 4. Requests to Directory Assistance Service originated from paystations will be charged the applicable rate of the Directory Assistance Service Provider.
- 5. Directory listings may be provided under the regulations that govern the furnishing of listings for business customers.
- 6. Coin-free operator and emergency 911 access must be available from all paystations.
- 7. One directory will be distributed to the customer without charge for each paystation business exchange line.
- 8. The customer is responsible for the provision of booths, shelves, directories and all other ancillary equipment.
- 9. The customer shall be responsible for the payment of charges for all local and toll messages originating from or accepted at this type of service, including any Directory Assistance Calls. The Company shall not be liable for shortages of coins collected and deposited at the customer's paystation instrument.
- 10. The Company reserves the right to disconnect service when the customer does not comply with the F.C.C. and state rules and regulations related to paystation service and equipment.



Original Sheet No. 13.2

LOCAL TELEPHONE EXCHANGE SERVICE

PAYSTATION SERVICE

C.RULES AND REGULATIONS (Continued)

- 11. The multiline Business Subscriber Line Charge, found in the interstate and intrastate access tariff, is applicable to all paystation access lines.
- 12. All Company owned paystations will comply with Rules, Regulations and Rates outlined in this Paystation Service Tariff.

D. RATES AND CHARGES

1.	Paystation Access Line*	Monthly Rate Business One-Party local rate shall apply
2.	Coin Supervision	\$2.21
		Coin Rate**
3.	Each outgoing local message	\$0.25

* No measured service rates apply. Installation, move and change charges will be those applicable to business service.

** This rate is not regulated by the Commission.

Michigan Public Service Commission
01/14/2008
Approved

Issued: January 1, 2008 By: Ronald Farrel, President Effective: January 1, 2008 Blanchard, Michigan